
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2BE-WOL1920 2019 Annual Report Review
Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, Jun 1, 2020 at 4:26 PM
To: "Fast, Meagan" <meagan.fast@bhp.com>
Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Good evening Meagan,

Thank you for providing the documents; however they seem to be the same versions that the Board had approved with the
issuance of the Licence. The updated plans that Licence Part H, Item 2 and Part I, Item 2 require to be submitted need to
incorporate Rio Algom's commitments made during application review. I am attaching the letter with commitments for your
information.

Best regards,
Assol

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Fast, Meagan <meagan.fast@bhp.com>
Date: Fri, May 29, 2020 at 2:48 PM
Subject: RE: 2BE-WOL1920 2019 Annual Report Review
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Richard,

 

The report men�oned that we had failed to provide the Abandonment and Restora�on Plan as well as the Fuel Spill
Con�ngency Plan to the Board.  I’ve a�ached them both here.  Please let me know if this fulfills the requirement or
if there is further ac�on.

 

mailto:meagan.fast@bhp.com
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Meagan

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 9:03 AM
To: Currimbhoy, Adil <adil.currimbhoy@bhp.com>; Fast, Meagan <meagan.fast@bhp.com>; Denise Locke�
<lockettda@telus.net>
Subject: 2BE-WOL1920 2019 Annual Report Review

 

Good morning,

 

Please see attached review of 2BE-WOL1920 2019 annual report.

 

Regards,

 

Richard

[Quoted text hidden]
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